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From: Moore, Julie

To: LaFlamme, Pete; Monks, Padraic; Schilling, Elizabeth

Cc: Chapman. Matt; Boedecker, Emily; Ellis, Rebecca; Percival, Penny
Subject: FW: Three-acre draft bill

Date: Monday, December 4, 2017 9:03:00 AM

Attachments: GENERAL-#328403-v1-Dr_18-

0451; Deen: Conservation and development: water pollution: stormwater: three acre legacy.DOCX

Good morning, all.

Attached please see draft language amending the 3-acre permitting requirement to allow for
prioritization. Rep. Deen indicated that his intention had been to have this sort of language included
in Act 64 from the get-go, and it was lost in drafting.

| would like to meet this week to discuss so that | can get back to Mike O’G and Rep Deen by COB
Friday with any changes we’d like to see made.

Thanks!
Julie

From: Michael O'Grady [mailto:MOGrady@Ileg.state.vt.us]

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 8:43 AM

To: Moore, Julie <Julie.Moore@vermont.gov>; Ellis, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellis@vermont.gov>
Subject: Three-acre draft bill

Sec. Moore

Rep. Deen asked me to forward you the attached draft bill amending the three-acre legacy
impervious surface permit requirement under 10 VSA 1264.

He requested you provide him comments or input on the draft.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Michael O’Grady

Office of Legislative Council
802 828 2282
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Introduced by Representative Deen of Westminster


Referred to Committee on 


Date: 


Subject:	Conservation and development; water pollution control; stormwater; three-acre legacy permit 


Statement of purpose of bill as introduced:  This bill proposes to amend the requirement that the Secretary of Natural Resources issue a general permit for discharges of stormwater from impervious surface of three or more acres in size, when the stormwater discharge previously was not permitted or was permitted under an individual permit or general permit that did not incorporate the requirements of a stormwater management manual issued after 2002.  The bill would direct the Secretary to establish criteria by which the Secretary shall prioritize the permitting of parcels.  The bill would also amend the schedule for permitting.


An act relating to stormwater management


It is hereby enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Vermont: 


Sec. 1.  10 V.S.A. § 1264(g)(3) is amended to read:


(3)  On or before January 1, 2018 2019, the Secretary shall issue a general permit under this section for discharges of stormwater from impervious surface of three or more acres in size, when the stormwater discharge previously was not permitted or was permitted under an individual permit or general permit that did not incorporate the requirements of the 2002 Stormwater Management Manual or any subsequently adopted Stormwater Management Manual.  Under the general permit, the Secretary shall:


(A)  Establish criteria by which the Secretary shall prioritize the permitting of parcels under this subdivision (3).  The Secretary shall base the criteria on the water quality impacts of the stormwater discharge from the parcel; the location of the parcel, including whether it is located in an impaired watershed; whether the permitting will occur as part of planned redevelopment; and other factors the Secretary deems relevant in order to improve water quality.  


(B)  Establish a schedule for implementation of the general permit by geographic area of the State according to the priority criteria under subdivision (A) of this subdivision (3).  The schedule shall establish the date by which an owner of impervious surface shall apply for coverage under this subdivision (3) of this section.  The schedule established by the Secretary shall require an owner of impervious surface subject to permitting under this subdivision to obtain coverage by the following dates:


(i)  for impervious surface identified in a basin plan as requiring improvement and located within the Lake Champlain watershed, no later than on or before October 1, 2023 2024; and


(ii)  for impervious surface identified in a basin plan as requiring improvement and located within all other watersheds of the State, no later than on or before October 1, 2028 2029;


(iii)  for impervious surface not identified in a basin plan as requiring improvement, but which the Secretary determines based on the priority criteria should be improved, on or before October 1, 2034; and


(iv)  for all other impervious surface requiring a permit under this subdivision (3)(B), on or before October 1, 2039.


[bookmark: _GoBack](B)(C)  Establish criteria and technical standards, such as best management practices, for implementation of stormwater improvements for the retrofitting of impervious surface subject to permitting under this subdivision (3).


(C)(D)  Require that a discharge of stormwater from impervious surface subject to the requirements of this section comply with the standards of subsection (h) of this section for redevelopment of or renewal of a permit for existing impervious surface.


(D)(E)  Allow the use of stormwater impact fees, offsets, and phosphorus credit trading within the watershed of the water to which the stormwater discharges or runs off.


Sec. 2.  EFFECTIVE DATE


This act shall take effect on passage.
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